Allen Consolidated Schools MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Present Absent

JASON OLESEN, PRESIDENT
JAY JACKSON, VICE PRESIDENT
STACEY WOODWARD, TREASURER
KEVIN CONNOT, MEMBER
GIL RIDENOUR, MEMBER
DAWN OSWALD, MEMBER

REGULAR MEETING – Roll Call at 7:02 PM, by President, Jason Olesen

PRESENT: Jason Olesen, Jay Jackson, Kevin Connot, Gil Ridenour, Stacey Woodward and Dawn Oswald.

ABSENT: None.

ALSO PRESENT: Michael Pattee, Superintendent; Lana Oswald, Principal; Stephanie Sullivan, Board Secretary

Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Gil Ridenour to declare the meeting open and properly advertised by advance notice by posting in the Security Bank, Countryside Gas and Grocery, the Post Office and in the Nebraska Journal Leader with the current copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act posted for viewing in the board room at the time of the meeting. Notice of the meeting was simultaneously given to the president of the board and all members prior to the meeting date. MCU 5 - O

EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBER: No Motion.

MINUTES: Moved by Gil Ridenour, seconded by Stacey Woodward to approve the Minutes of the February 8,2021 Regular Board Meeting. MCU 5-0

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Motion by Kevin Connot, seconded by Gil Ridenour to approve the consent calendar. MCU 5-0

DISTRICT REPORTS: Motion by Jay Jackson, seconded by Stacey Woodward to approve the District Reports. MCU 5 – o

BOARD POLICY 6606 - SPECIAL EDUCATION: First Reading

Dawn Oswald arrived (7:26pm)

SUSPEND SECOND READING OF BOARD POLICY 6606 – SPECIAL EDUCATION: Motion by Kevin Connot, seconded by Jay Jackson to suspend the second reading of 6606 – Special Education. MCU 6 – 0

BOARD POLICY 6606 – SPECIAL EDUCATION: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Dawn Oswald to approve Board Policy 6606 – Special Education. MCU 6 – o

SCHOOL CALENDAR 2021-2022: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Gil Ridenour to approve the 2021-2022 School Calendar. MCU 6 – 0

OPEN ENROLLMENT: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Jay Jackson to approve the option enrollment paperwork submitted by Travis Bartling. MCU 6-o

TEACHING CONTRACT: Motion by Dawn Oswald, seconded by Kevin Connot to approve the 2021-2022 Teaching Contracts of Vonsinh Sayaloune, Shannon Ridenour, and Carissa Kuchta. MCU 6 - 0

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:

L&C Conference Art – Congratulations to all of our artists!! See the website for the complete listing! Welcome Back Spring Music Concert – Wonderful work musicians!! Speech Showcase – Congratulations to the Speech participants on a great season!

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT (Continued):

Dixon County Spelling Bee – Congratulations to the students from Allen who qualified!

➤ Eddy Lulo Galdamez, Devon Lewellen, Dodge Melby, Aurora Collins, and Brayden McCorkindale.

Upcoming events: See the school website (<u>www.allenschools.org</u>) or download the Allen Consolidated Schools App for updates!!

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:

Certified Intent-to-Returns – Discussions. Administrative Contract Salary / Non-Certified pay – Discussions. State Testing – Discussions QCPuF Funds – Discussions. Concession Stand at FB Field – Discussions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: No Motion.

No further business - Regular Scheduled Meeting adjourned at 7:58 PM by President, Jason Olesen.

The next regular meeting will be held on April 12, 2021 at 7:00 PM

Email to: editor@gpcom.net

Stephanie Sullivan, Board Secretary